

PJ PALOMAKI

Video Producer, DoP & Motion Graphics Designer

A highly organised and conscientious individual with extensive experience overseeing and managing productions from conception through to completion, while showing careful consideration to budget and deadline compliance.

Considerable experience conceiving, collaborating on, and executing compelling and innovative video content; making artistic decisions regarding all aspects of production in order to fulfil the desired brief. A good understanding of video marketing strategies and a commitment to high production values.

Highlights

- Over 10 years' experience
- Expert in a broad range of skills; managerial, technical and creative
- Longstanding relationships with productions houses and freelancers
- Teaching and training experience
- Experienced cinematographer

WORK EXPERIENCE

2013 - Current

Freelance

Video Producer, DoP, Motion Graphics. Working direct to clients and production houses. Pitching for projects, generating story-boards and scripts. Hiring freelancers on project-basis. Manage clients, budgets, projects from conception to delivery.

2007 - 2013

Technical Director, Fruitmedia Ltd

Provide support and secondary creative direction for production. Camera operator, DP, direction, editor and music producer for video. Manage teams for production, manage staff training programme and push company R&D. Answer to Creative Director Anthony Jones.

EDUCATION

2002 - 2004

HND Music Production, University of Brighton

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

WWW.PJPALOMAKI.COM

INFORMATION

E-Mail:
pj@pjpalomaki.com

Mobile:
+44 (0)7876 251565

Address:
3 Nutley Close
Hove, BN3 8GU

SKILLS

Video Producer
Director
Director of Photography
Motion Graphics Designer
Animator
Editor

TOOLS

